From: Joyce Tallman <joyce.tallman@sreb.org>
To:"Kelly Riley" <kriley@governor.state.ms.us>
Date: 12/1/03 3:35PM

Subject: RE: SREB Chairmanship

Kelly,

Arthur Dorman, Paul Broun and Andy Womack are all former State

Senators. Lloyd Jackson of west Vvirginia is a former State Senator who is
running for Governor of west virginia. A1l honorable men. I admit that in
some instances former state legislators as well as current legislators
don't deserve the "Honorable" title.

Does this answer your question?

At 03:04 Pm 12/1/2003 -0600, you wrote:

>Thanks, Joyce. Actually, I needed to ask you or Mark the following:

>

>I'm amending the database of board members to reflect how the Governor
>would greet them in the salutation. He Tikes to have their formal title
>(example: Representative Mahony) and he will then cross that out with his

>pen and personalize the salutation with "Jody." The database had "The
>Honorable _____ " for the following 3 gentlemen and the salutation column
>simply had their first names:

>

>Honorable Arthur Dorman

>Honorable Paul Broun

>Honorable Andy womack

>

>I need to know what makes them honorable (this sounds kind of weird - I
>hope you aren't laughing too hard) in order to know the proper ]
>salutation. I don't want to use "Mr. Dorman," "Mr. Broun," etc. if there
>are titles that I should be using with them. Can you or Mark offer any
>insight or advice?

>

>I hope this makes sense. THANKS!

>

>

>

>

>Kelly L. Riley

>Policy Liaison

>0ffice of the Governor

>P.0. Box 139

>Jackson, MS 39205-0139

>601-359-2528

>601-359-3741 (fax)

>

> ———-- original Message-----
>From: Joyce Tallman <joyce.tallman@sreb.org>
>Sent: Monday, December 01, 2003 3:03 PM
>To: <kriley@governor.state.ms.us>
>Subject: SREB Chairmanship

>

>

>

> kelly,
>

> Have faxed draft Executive Committee correspondence re mail
> ballot for

>selection of SREB Chairman, January 13 July 7, 2004.

>
> It is now 4:00 p.m. (Atlanta time). Mark left for a while but



> will be back

>in the office later tonight if you need to talk with him before tomorrow.
>

>

> Joyce Tallman

>Assistant to the President

>Southern Regional Education Board

>592 Tenth Street, Nw

>Atlanta, Georgia 30318 5790

>Telephone (404) 875 9211

>Fax: (404) 872 1477

>E mail: joyce.tallman@sreb.org.
>visit our web page http://www.sreb.org
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